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Procurement 

8000 York Road 
Towson, MD 21252-0001 

April 15, 2025 
 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Amendment #1 is being issued to amend and clarify certain information contained in the 
above referenced solicitation. All information contained herein is binding to all 
bidders/Offerors who respond to this solicitation. Specific parts of the solicitation 
have been amended. The following changes/additions are listed below; new language has 
been underlined and marked in bold and (i.e,word) and language deleted has been 
marked with a strikeout (i.e., word). 

 

  1. Delete certain languages under page 11:  
 
 Bait-Safe Maintenance 
  
The university has installed in-wall “Bait-safe” stations with Glen Dining Hall 
surrounding the dish room. These stations must be inspected and baited monthly as 
needed for rodents and insects. The price to maintain these stations shall be invoiced 
monthly at the price provided on the bid sheet. The university may have additional Bait-
Safe Maintenance locations installed in the future in other food service locations which 
would require monthly service at the bid price in effect at the time of installation. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Issued by: Dominic Edet, Procurement Officer. 
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